


Siyanda Rasi

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
Editor - Avid Media Composer, Premier Pro CC, After Effects. Photoshop, Final Cut Pro, Final Cut Pro 7		AGE	35
Post Production Supervisor		ETHNICITY	African
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		LOCATION	Jhb
English, Xhosa, Zulu, Sotho, Basic Afrikaans		DRIVERS LICENSE	Y
		Links	
		IMDB NAME: TBC	
		SHOWREEL LINK: https://vimeo.com/user17900794	

WRITE UP

SAFTA winning editor, Siyanda Rasi, brings a wealth of experience to any production he is involved in. With over 14 years of editing work done on various platforms and genres, he has worked with a variety of production houses and channels. Starting as an apprentice and production assistant for Action House Productions in Los Angeles, California, Siyanda then proceeded to do work as a senior editor for the Azusa Street Project Documentary, which was one of the first shows to be edited in a Full HD. He then moved to Chicago and was a Video Editor for Life Changes International as an Avid video editor and worked his way to become assist postproduction supervisor. His path brought him back to South Africa, where he has been working non-stop ever since. He constantly strives to better himself and puts everything he has into each production he takes on.

TRAINING

COMPANY	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
Action House Productions (LA, California)	Apprenticeship	2005

AWARDS

AWARD	CATEGORY	YEAR
SAFTA	Best Achievement in Editing – Comedy Show	2017

EXPERIENCE

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Boity: Own Your Throne (Reality)	Editor	Red Pepper Pictures	2020
Have Faith (Reality)	Editor	Red Pepper Pictures	2019
2 Families and a Wedding Dress (Reality)	Editor	Red Pepper Pictures	2019
Coke Studio Africa (Reality)	Editor	Mashoba Media	2019
Soul'd Out (Music Show)	Editor	Naledi Films	2018
Nyan Nyan (Reality)	Editor	Aviwe BDS	2018
The Remix (Music)	Online Editor	Gist Media	2018
OMW (Game Show)	Editor	ATTV	2018
Veld tot Vurk (Cooking)	Online Editor	Film Bird Media	2017
Johannesburg International Comedy Festival	Online Editor	Studio TT	2017
Joyous Celebration (Music Concert)	Editor	ATTV	2016
Gospel Classics S5 (Music)	Editor	ATTV	2016
Gauteng Maboneng (Sitcom)	Online Editor	Gist Media	2016
The Major (Drama Series)	Editor	Diprente	2016
The Bantu Hour (Comedy)	Editor	Diprente	2015-2016
Laureus World Sport Awards	Editor	Thackwell & Whittaker	2014
Our Moments S4 (Documentary Series)	Editor	Dzuguda Productions	2014
My World (Documentary Series)	Editor	Dzuguda Productions	2013
Our Perfect Wedding (Reality)	Editor	Red Pepper	2013
Star Sat Gospel (Channel)	Head of Post / Online Editor	Star Sat (Top TV)	2010-2013
Kaizer Chiefs TV (Channel)	Editor	Jake Productions	2009-2010
Imagine Afrika (Reality)	Editor	Born Free Media	2009

Sprite MC Africa (Reality)	Editor	Digital Republic	2009
Motswako (Talk Show)	Editor	Carol Bower Productions	2009
Making Moves (Magazine)	Editor	Digital Republic	2009
So you think you're Funny (Reality)	Editor	Quizzical	2008
MTV Base Advance Warning (Reality)	Editor	Endemol	2008

PROMOS			
PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
S2 Multimedia	Editor	Super Sport	2019
Ipiko	Online Editor	Jahunda Media	2019
#KARAKTAS (Comedy)	Editor	ATTV	2016
Cartoon Network Promo	Online Editor	The Production Works	2016
Loeries Entries Video	Editor	Thackwell & Whittaker	2016
SANNA Broadcast Promo	Editor	Pulp Films	2016
Chopped Promo	Editor	Ukhamba Comm	2013
Dstv Show Promos	Editor	Clearwater	2013
2010 Fifa Promo	Editor	Hilltop Studios	2010

CORPORATE / EVENT			
PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
BMW NAACAM AV	Editor	Film Bird Media	2017
RMB Conference AV's	Editor	ATTV	2015
Vodacom Journalsit Awards AV's	Editor	ATTV	2015
Servest Security & Cleaning	Editor	ATTV	2014
Debonairs Pizza Amazing	Editor	VWV	2014
Fanta Festival	Editor	Aces-Up / Spitfire Films	2014
M.O.B Pitch	Editor	Ednemol	2014
Government MCEP	Editor	Born-free Media	2013
Vodacom App Web videos	Editor	Aces-Up	2013
Cell C AV	Editor	Masters and Savant	2010
Liberty Life	Editor	Show Group	2009
Standard Bank	Editor	Mann Made Media	2008
Pick & Pay	Editor	VWV	2008
Sasol	Editor	Mann Made Media	2008

COMMERCIALS			
PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Vodcom Khumalo's	Editor	Aces-Up / Spitfire Films	2014
Pick n Pay Bakery	Editor	Refinery	2014

MUSIC VIDEO			
PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
Do You – Bo Maq	Editor	Black Brain	2017
Swiloyini – Steve Group	Editor	Black Brain	2016
Kwamakhelwane – Durban Nyts	Editor	Black Brain	2016

REFERENCES		
NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Mico Pasanti	Newz Room Africa	082 869 3512
David Large	ATTV	082 322 3202
Gcobisa	Red Pepper	011 446 7000